Great Budworth CE Primary School

"By Gods grace, we learn to love and love to learn."

Action Plan and Budget Tracking Primary PE and Sports Premium 2019-2020

Year: 2019-2020		Total fund allocated : £16,654+ c/f £3937		Date updated: November 2019	
Key Indicator 1: The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity- at least 30 mins of physical activity in a day (recommended)					
Impact on pupils	Actions to achieve		Funding allocation		Evidence and impact
Physical games organised at playtimes/lunchtimes	Training of Phyz kids who will make lunchtimes more active Training of Sports Crew		£1300/ term to belong to SSP Clothing to identify crew £200		Sharing of training with all staff and their response in identifying opportunities to incorporate more physical activity into the school day.
All pupils/staff to undertake 60 active minutes.	Sport To 5 a day used by provide	g from Youth rust and SSP fitness being reach class to active breaks the timetable.			KS1 pupils have opportunity to
Balance bikes for KS1 children +helmets		thool balance bs during the	£70- Service for	bikes	continue to develop their balanceability skills. Pupils engaged in physical activity at the end of the school day for 1 hour. Celebration assembly to acknowledge and reward achievement.
Whole school Maypole Dancing	-	ation of nal maypole			Each class to learn traditional weaving of maypole ribbons for performance afternoon in May.
To engage all pupils in the school in their	Purchas to track	sing of an app Laps	£100		Yourtrak has been purchased to track

active daily mile.	completed Yourtrak		daily mile. Marathons and runs shown in app with avatar for each child.
To train a member of staff up in forest schools as a means of engaging the less active.	Forest School Training Improve health and well-being of all children especially less active focus group.	£719.00	Member of staff completed a weeks level 3 forest schools initial training in November 2019. She will work on a portfolio this academic year to be signed off in July 2020.
Key Indicator 2:		_	
	ort being raised across the		•
Impact on pupils	Actions to achieve	Funding allocation	Evidence and impact
Quality equipment	New equipment to	£257.39	Sports after school
when undertaking PE	replace damaged	£201.00	clubs delivered across
lessons.	equipment. New storage facilities		the year.
	Rugy balls+tags+vests Support for PE subject leader	£200	School games kitemark Training for sports mark award Staff meeting timetabled to disseminate information.
			Full use of phyz kids activities.
Healthy Schools Week (Summer term)		£400	All children engaged in fitness activities linked to health .
Key indicator 3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport			
Impact on pupils	Actions to achieve	Funding allocation	Evidence and impact
	•		

Structured lessons delivered.	Tag rugby for Classes 3 and 4- Autumn term by a specialist PE teacher Cheerleading- Autumn term KS2 pupils	£1934 £435	Good ideas to help deliver the curriculum ourselves and what to look for to assess children.
Key indicator 4: Broader experience of a	range of sports and activit	ties offered to all pupils.	
Impact on pupils	Actions to achieve	Funding allocation	Evidence and impact
Opportunity to try unfamiliar sports and learn the rules of engagement.	Seek the views of the pupils for extra curriculuar activities to ensure maximum engagement of all groups.		Increased attendance at sports clubs. Archery Gymnastics- delivered through the Spring term. Improved attainment
			Pupils engaged in physical activity at the end of the school day for 1 hour.
Key indicator 5:			
Increased participation in		Funding allegation	Fuldance and increase
School Games Festival to celebrate National School Sport Week	Actions to achieve Festivals competitions -CHSL football Mixed team with ASM Go run for fun	Funding allocation Coach transport costs £1200/year	Increased participation and where numbers were less, school made up a team with Federation school.

Evaluation.

Key achievements to date	Areas for further development
Working towards School games mark	
Mixed football tournament Girls football tournament	
High 5 hockey tournament Quick sticks hockey	
tournament. 2km fun run	
Training of SSOC and delivery of Personal Best	
Challenges.	
Healthy school theme week	
Sports Day	
Manting national accordance requirements for acci	

Meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety.

Xx% current KS2 pupils swim competently confidently and proficiently over a distance of 25 metres.